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Document Remarks

From: The Republic of Iraq Presidential Office Office of the Arab Liberation
Organizations Date: July 28, 1998 To: The Vice Director of the Office Subject: Abu al-'Abbas 1-
On April 25, 1998, Abu al-'Abbas left Iraq to the occupied territories (TC: West Bank) to meet
ith Yasir "Arafat and other Palestinian leaders and discuss the Palestinian issues; he came
back to Baghdad on July 17, 1998. 2-On July 22, 1998, the meeting with Abu al-'Abbas took
Iplace (TC: it appears to be meeting with the writer of this letter) and he discussed, in details,
he Palestinian conditions in the occupied territories. He stayed in Gaza for two and a half
months and met with most of the prominent Palestinian personalities and in particular
Mahmwd "Abbas (Abu Mazen), Fisal al-Husaini, Sa?ib "Uraikgat, Shikh Ahmad Yassin, and the
leaders of all the Palestinian political parties. In addition, Abu al-'Abbas met with the leaders
of the Arab political parties of the pre 1948 Palestine and with various Palestinian security
organizations. 3-Abu al-'Abbas stated that he is willing to fully work, in any area, which will
erve Iraq?s objectives towards the Zionist enemy. We believe that Abu al?Abbas has the
capabilities to conduct several assignments that are in the interest of the Service (TC: the
Iraqi Intelligence Service- IIS) towards the Zionist regime. After reviewing and discussing
many suggestions and ideas, Abu al-'Abbas has proved, throughout all the previous period,
his good intentions towards Iraq especially during the first Gulf war when his organization
conducted several military operations as follows: -Burning of the Japanese Embassy in
Manilla-Philippines. -Burning of the American Airlines office in the Philippines. -Placing an
explosive device in near an American Army Base in Azmiir. -Placing an explosive device on
he pipe lines that carry oil to an American Base in Southern Spain. -Placing gliding airplanes
(including their pilots) under the command of the Service (TC: 1IS) and an agreement was
reached with the Iraqi Special Work Team to use these planes. -Abu al-'Abbas has provided a
eam of his organization to carry out some of the operations in the Saudi territories; this team
has is now under the command of the Iraqi Special Work Team. This stand of the Organization
(TC: probably Abu al-"Abbas? organization) was submitted to the Secretary of the Presidential
Office in our letter No. 159, and dated August 19, 1998. 4-Abu al-"Abbas has provided personal
IDs and summaries of the political life of the members of the current Israeli Knesset, in
accordance with the attached forms. The forms start with "Azra Wizman (1), the president, and
end with Benjamin Alwn (122). This information and the forms were given to M4 ? in the Israel
Directorate (TC: an Iraqi diroctarate that is deals with Israeli issues). 5-Abu al-"Abbas has
requested a meeting with your Excellency to greet you and update you with the Palestinian
ituation. Please review and direct as you see fit. Signed by Akram "Umar Salih ? Office
Director. There is a hand written note at the end of the document stating: ?very welcomed,
Comrad Akram, we should set the date for the meeting either by the calling each other or by
personal meeting with you.? (TC: Signature could not be recognized.) Date July 28.
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From: The Republic of Irag

Presidential Office

Office of the Arab Liberation Organizations in Iraq
Date: July 28, 1998

To: The Vice Director of the Office
Subject: Abu al-‘Abbas

1- On April 25, 1998, Abu al-‘Abbas left Iraq to the occupied territories (TC: West
Bank) to meet with Yasir ‘Arafat and other Palestinian leaders and discuss the
Palestinian issues; he came back to Baghdad on July 17, 1998.

2- On July 22, 1998, the meeting with Abu al-‘Abbas took place (TC: it appears to
be meeting with the writer of this letter) and he discussed, in details, the
Palestinian conditions in the occupied territories. He stayed in Gaza for two and a
half months and met with most of the prominent Palestinian personalities and in
particular Mahmwd ‘Abbas (Abu Mazen), Fisal al-Husaini, Sa’ib ‘Uraikqat,
Shikh Ahmad Yassin, and the leaders of all the Palestinian political parties. In
addition, Abu al-‘Abbas meet with the leaders of the Arab political parties of the
pre 1948 Palestine and with various Palestinian security organizations.

3- Abu al-‘Abbas stated that he is willing to fully work, in any area, which will serve
Iraq’s objectives towards the Zionist enemy. We believe that Abu al’ Abbas has
the capabilities to conduct several assignments that are in the interest of the
Service (TC: the Iraqi Intelligence Service- IIS) towards the Zionist regime. After
reviewing and discussing many suggestions and ideas in this regard, Abu al-
‘Abbas has proved, throughout all the previous period, his good intentions
towards Iraq especially during the first Gulf war when his organization conducted
several military operations as follows:

a- Burning of the Japanese embassy in Manilla- Philippine.

b- Burning of the American Airlines office in the Philippine.

c- Placing an explosive device in near an American army base in Azmiir.

d- Placing an explosive device on the pipe lines that carry oil to an American
base in Southern Spain.

e- Placing gliding airplanes (including their pilots) under the command of the
Service (TC: IIS) and an agreement was reached with the Iraqi Special
Work Team to use these planes.

f- Abu al-‘Abbas has provided a team of his organization to carry out some
of the operations in the Saudi territories; this team has is now under the
command of the Iraqi Special Work Team.

This stand of the Organization (TC: probably Abu al-‘Abbas’ organization)

was submitted to the Secretary of the Presidential Office in our letter No. 159,

and dated August 19, 1998.
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4- Abu al-‘Abbas has provided pérsonal IDs and summaries of the political life of
the members of the current Israeli Knesset, in accordance with the attached forms.
The forms start with ‘Azra Wizman (1), the president, and end with Benjamin
Alwn (122). This information and the forms were given to M4  in the Israel
Directorate (TC: an Iraqi diroctarate that is deals with Israeli issues)

5- Abu al-‘Abbas has requested a meeting with your Excellency to greet you and
update you with the Palestinian situation.

Please review and direct as you see fit.

Signed by Akram ‘Umar Salih Office Director.

There is a hand written note at the end of the document stating: “very welcomed,
Comrad Akram, we should set the date for the meeting either by the calling each
other or by personal meeting with you.” (TC: Signature could not be recognized.).
Date July 28.






